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From: Hudgins,Shantel <shantel.hudgins@hampton.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 12:01 PM
To: Glass, Katherine <kkglass@hampton.gov>
Cc: Mautz, Joy <pmautz@hampton.gov>; Atkinson, Andrea <andrea.atkinson@hampton.gov>
Subject: RE: Senior Citizens Advisory Committee
 
Hi Katherine,
 
After recalculating the numbers there are no attendance concerns at this time, but I still plan to
attend closed session just in case there are questions regarding some of the newer members etc.
Please see updated calculations below.
 
 
Recommendation to Reappoint

Tonya Grantà 1st Term (March 24, 2022 to February 28, 2026)
Total Number of meetings during 1st term= 44
Total absences during 1st term= 5
Attendance Rate= 88%
 
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=11
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=2
Attendance Rate= 82%

 

Lewis Dawley IIIà 1st Term (March 24, 2022 to March 30, 2026)
Total number of meetings during 1st term=44
Total absences during 1st term=2
Attendance Rate= 95%
 
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=11
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=0
Attendance Rate= 100%
 
 

James (Jim) Goodbodyà 1st Term (July 11, 2024 to March 30, 2026)

Total Number of meetings during 1st term= 17
Total absences during 1st term= 3
Attendance Rate= 82%
 
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=11
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=2
Attendance Rate= 81%
 
 

mailto:kkglass@hampton.gov
mailto:kkglass@hampton.gov










 
Recommendation to not be Reappointed

James (Jamie) Chapmanà 1st Term (January 11, 2024 to March 30, 2026)
*Mr. Chapman confirmed that he does not wish to be reappointed for an additional term

 
 

ATTENDANCE
 
At this time there are no concerns with attendance percentages. We will continue to monitor. We
are not recommending removal of any members at this time.
 

Martha Clark (2nd Termà December 31, 2022 to December 31, 2026)
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=12
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=0
Attendance Rate= 100%

 

Lynda Burke (1st Termà December 15, 2022 to December 31, 2026)
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=12
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=2
Attendance Rate= 83%
 

Camilla Doctor (1st Termà December 15, 2022 to December 31, 2026)
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=12
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=2
Attendance Rate= 83%
 
 

Linda Kindred (2nd Termà May 1, 2023 to April 30, 2027)
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=11
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=0
Attendance Rate= 100%

 
 

Remi Travis Wright (1st Termà April 1, 2025 to May 30, 2029) PLEASE NOTE THIS MEMBER
WAS RECENTLY APPOINTED SO FULL YEAR CALCULATIONS ARE PREMATURE AT THIS TIME

Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=10
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=3
Current Attendance Rate= 70%. If she attends all remaining meetings in year term she will be
compliant with attendance requirements.

 

Cassandra Alston Townsley (2nd Termà March 31, 2025 to May 30, 2029) PLEASE NOTE THIS
MEMBER WAS RECENTLY APPOINTED SO FULL YEAR CALCULATIONS ARE PREMATURE AT
THIS TIME

Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=11
Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term=3
Attendance Rate= 73% If she attends all remaining meetings in year term she will be
compliant with attendance requirements.

 
 

Phyllis Porter (1st Termà December 15, 2022 to December 31, 2026)
Total number of meetings during most recent one-year period of member’s term=12



Total absences during most recent one-year period of member’s term= 3 with 1 additional
excused absence.
Unexcused Attendance Rate= 75%

 
 
 
Thank You,

Shantel Hudgins  | Senior Administrative Assistant| Parks, Recreation & Leisure Services |
O: 757-728-3080

 
 


